
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 
9/25/2016 

 
TO: Panos Linos, Chance Seger, Ethan Miller, Rosa Florence, Micah Brame 
FROM: Nate Dodge 
SUBJECT: Status report for week 9/25/2016 

 
I. RED FLAGS: ​none 

 
II. ISSUES:  ​Jacob Scheib cannot come into class this week. 

 
III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

 
9/20/2016 
● Nate updated EPICS website with more information about Jill Taylor, the 

Brain Health app, and the One Butler speaker series. 
 
9/21/2016 
● Rosa met with Dr. Pangan and got feedback on the website and what her 

views are for this project. More information from that meeting can be found 
on the Brain Health artifacts page. 

 
9/22/2016 
● Nate spoke with Jacob Scheib who agreed to serve as a project advisor this 

semester. 
 

9/23/2016 
● Chance, Ethan, and Micah started taking online lessons in Angular JS on 

CodeAcademy. 
 

9/26/2016 
● Team decided to use lab computers in order to use Visual Studio. 

 
 

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK: 
 

● Update EPICS page with brain trivia - Nate 
● Understand how Angular JS works - Ethan & Micah 
● Get the application running on a phone to use as a demo - Ethan & Micah 
● Sit down with Jacob Scheib to learn a little bit more about what they 

completed last semester and how the app functions - Team 
● Figure out what minigames are going to be on the app - Team 
● Set up a meeting with Jill Taylor and Dr. Pangan and inform Dr. Linos 

when that meeting is - Rosa 


